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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 17, 2011 8:25 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Fw: Floor Update: Cloture filed on Liu nomination 

From: Ann O'Leary [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 08:15 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: Fw: Floor Update: Cloture filed on Liu nomination 

Game is on! Thank YOU for everything that you have done to get us this far and over the finish line. 

Please let me know if you need anything else. I'm here in CA now, but heading to DC to be with Goodwin for 
the vote. On plane during the day tomorrow from 2 p.m. EST to 7 pm EST. 

Anytime between now and 2 pm EST tomorrow, you can reach me on email or cell: 

Between 2 to 7 EST tomorrow, Judy L can help or you can call Goodwin directly: 

THANKS again! xxoo. 

On Tue, May 17, 2011 at 5:10 PM, Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> wrote: 

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 07:00 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Koh, Harold Hongju 
Cc: Adams, David S; Macmanus, Joseph E 
Subject: Floor Update: Cloture filed on Liu nomination 

FYI. 

From: Mellody, Meredith (DPC) [mailto:Meredith_Mellody(&,dpc.senate.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 06:57 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients <Undisclosed recipients:;> 
Subject: Floor Update: Cloture filed on Liu nomination 

This evening, Senator Reid filed cloture on Executive Calendar #80, Goodwin Liu, of California, to be United 
States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit. 
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Senators should expect a roll call vote on the motion to invoke cloture on the Liu nomination to occur at a time 
to be determined on Thursday, May 19th. 

Meredith Mellody 

Floor Assistant to Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid 

To view the Senate Democratic Floor Schedule, vote tallies, unanimous consent agreements, and legislative 
and executive action visit http://democrats.senate.govicalendar/ 
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